Minutes of meeting proceeding in respect of reconstituting Tamenglong Bar Association.

Date; 09.08.2022

Venue: Mr. D. Julius Riamei residence, Langol Tarung, Imphal west Manipur.

Time: 10:30 am

At the outset, Advocate D. Julius Riamei, a senior member of Tamenglong Bar Association shared a brief history of the Tamenglong Bar association. He also highlighted about the vital role and function of district bar association. Further, on his speech he pointed out that the younger members of the Bar should take various initiatives for reconstituting the Bar at the earliest.

Members present also shared their inputs and other necessary agenda for reconstitution of the Bar and ultimately adopted the following resolutions:

Resolution No. 1

With unanimous decision and pre-consultation from the concerned persons, the house have decided to appoint 7 members as new office bearers of District Bar Association, Tamenglong. Their names and their respective designation are shown here as under: -

Sl No.	Names	Designation
1.	A.G Chingkhiugong Gonmei	President
2.	P. Daniel Kamson	Vice President
3.	Kalangaipou Riamei	Secretary
4.	Gaikhiuliu Riamei	Treasurer
5.	Erangwang Newme	Executive
6.	Poulimgai Kamei	Executive
7.	Poukilung Dennis Kamei	Executive

Resolution No. 2

The new office bearer shall pursue to get the bar registration as society under the Registration of Society Act.

Resolution No. 3

The new office bearer shall also approach the Manipur Bar council for recognizing District Bar Association, Tamenglong as one the bar Association under Manipur bar Council.

Resolution No. 4

The new office bearers shall initiate necessary means for raising fund to meet the necessary expenses of the Bar.

Resolution No. 5

The new office bearer shall initiate a drive for maintaining a record of the Bar association members. Further, necessary form shall be maintained to record the membership of the Bar.

Resolution No. 6

Mr. D. Julius Riamei, Advocate shall donate Rs 10,000/- to the bar for utilizing in stationery and other necessary means of the bar. The said amount shall be transacted to the newly appointed treasurer namely Gaikhiuliu Riamei, Advocate.

Resolution No. 7

For the time being, membership fees shall not be collected. However, the house has decided that membership fees shall be collected from the members as and when the full operation of the Bar starts.

Resolution No. 8

The temporary office of the District Bar Association, Tamenglong shall be at the residence of the new appointed secretary Mr. Kalangaipou Riamei, Advocate located at Duithanlaung Ward No. 5 House No. 25.

Miscellaneous

- a) To make form for membership registration
- b) To make seal
- c) To identify potential funders.
- d) To identify one particular date for second meeting

Members presented

Sl No.	Name	Phone numbers
1.	Kalangaipou Riamei	9667634341
2.	Erangwang Newme	6001476672
3.	P.G Thairiklung	7005979042
4.	Poulimgai Kamei	7005145229
5.	Poukilung Dennis Kamei	8729807907
6.	D. Julius Riamei	8413965377
7.	Gaikhuiliu Riamei	9899017376